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PO Box 4907

Matt Rosendale for Montana

Helena MT 59604-4907

April 28, 2021

Patrick Harkins
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street NE
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Harkins:

Matt Rosendale for Montana, FEC ID #C00548289, is in receipt of your Request for Additional Information dated March 24,
2021, regarding the Committee’s October Quarterly Report (07/01/2020-09/30/2020).
1.The following donors’ contribution records have been reviewed and the excess portions of their contributions have
been refunded. These contribution refunds took place in Q2 2021 and will be disclosed on the July Quarterly 2021 report.

Boyce, Richard
Carroll, Gregg J.
Casey, Maureen D.
Favre, Art E. Mr.
Hinman, Roy H. Dr. II
Kolokotrones, Mark
MacLean, Barry L. Mr.
Rogers, Norman L.
Thiel, Sherry
Wallace, Michael

The following donor’s contribution records have been reviewed and the excess was a result of duplicate records. These
contribution refunds took place in Q2 2021 and will be disclosed on the July Quarterly 2021 report.
Opdycke, Nicola
Weldon, Peter

The following donors’ contribution records have been reviewed and the excess portions of their contributions have been
redesignated or refunded. These redesignations were disclosed on the Year End 2020 report. These contribution refunds
took place in Q2 2021 and will be disclosed on the July Quarterly 2021 report.
Chickering, Nicholas
McNece, Gregory

2.The Commission notes that our report discloses contributions from organizations, which are not political committees
registered with the Commission.  Upon receiving a contribution from an unregistered organization, the Committee sends a
letter to the donor requesting verification that the funds used are permissible.  If the Committee determines that the
contribution is impermissible, a refund is issued within 30 days of this determination.  Federally permissible funds
letters were sent to the following unregistered organizations.
Custer County Republican Central Committee
Dawson Co. Republican Central Comm.
Eaverhead County Republican Committee
Madison County Republican Party
Mineral County Republican Central Committee
Ryan Osmundson for Legislature
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PO Box 4907

Matt Rosendale for Montana

Helena MT 59604-4907

Sincerely,

Cabell Hobbs
Assistant Treasurer
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